EXTENDING THE UNIVERSITY

A £10,000 DONATION.

Anonymous Donor.

As the Register has recorded from time to time, the Council of the Adelaide University has been considering the expansion of the University's facilities and the means to the attainment of that end. Also, the problem presented by the original 20 acres of land was represented by 'Education Committee and the University's endowment fund. The University, in November last, voted to accept the donation of the late Mr. E. R. G. Hiday, which was found through the efforts of the Education Committee, and to extend the University's original endowment fund. The donation was made by Mr. Hiday, who had been a long-time friend of the University and a generous supporter of its work.

The donor's wish was to see the University grow and develop, and to provide a permanent financial base for the institution. He felt that by contributing £10,000, he could help to ensure the continued existence and success of the University. The donation was accepted with great enthusiasm, and the University was able to continue its work with a greater sense of security.

The University Senate, meeting on 27th January, 1913, decided to accept the donation and to use it to expand the University's facilities. The Senate also agreed to make a formal presentation to the donor's family to acknowledge their generosity.

The Chancellor (Sir Samuel) made the motion for the adoption of the regulations, which was carried.

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING.

At the meeting of the Senate of the Adelaide University, held on Tuesday, 27th January, 1913, when the warden (Mr. F. P. Chapple, B.Eng., B.Sc.), presented a report to the Senate, it was decided to adopt a new set of regulations in connection with the Bachelor of Engineering degree. The effect will be that students taking the course will be able to qualify for the degree after four years, and the number of places available will be increased.

The regulations were approved by the Senate, and the degree will be awarded from the first of January, 1914, onwards. Students will be required to complete a course of study consisting of 144 hours of instruction, including 48 hours of practical work, and to pass an examination at the end of the course.

The regulations also provide for the establishment of a tuition fund, to be used for the support of students who are unable to pay the fees for their studies.

Dr. R. Friederich and Mr. H. Friederich, sons of the late Mr. Friederich, have been given permission to hold a share in the University's work by the Senate, and the donation will be used to support their studies.

The University is grateful to the donors for their generous gifts, and hopes that the University will continue to grow and develop under their care.

Dr. R. Friederich and Mr. H. Friederich have been given permission to hold a share in the University's work by the Senate, and the donation will be used to support their studies.

The University is grateful to the donors for their generous gifts, and hopes that the University will continue to grow and develop under their care.